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B3 ===== original Mesgage -

o> From: bellakiein IR
== Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 1:12 PM

»» To: Cynthia Rodriguez

»> Subject: Re: Euros

»» Darren will pick it up. I will print a check to AFEX. The wvalue in Euros should equal to 37500,
== Thank you,
== Bella

>
>
>

»»> On Jun 2, 2016, at 1:00 PM, Cynthia Rodriguez _ wWrote:

D

»»> Hi Balla,

>3

»>»>> Do you have an encashment letter on file te pick up the euros?
2

e

=»> Kind regards,

e

»»> Cynthia Rodriguez
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»»> Cynthia Rodriguez

»»» Assistant Wice President

»»» Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas

Fry ===== original Message---z=

»=» From: bellaklein [mailto

»»> Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 12:27 PM
»»> To: Cynthia Redriguez

»»> Subject: Euros

»»> Cynthia,

»»> I would Tike to get cash Eures. Please confirm what is the USD exact wvalue to purchase $10,000 1in
EURDS. After i1 will print a check to AFEX.

>

»»>> Thank you,

»»> Bella

>
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»»> This communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient (or have receiwved this communication in error) please notify the sender immediately
and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in
this communication 95 strictly forbidden.
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